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Robert Kravitz

)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

coronline@dos.state.fl.us

Friday, March 14, 2014 1:48 PM
Raobert Kravitz

Corporate Filing - 700257712407

Document Number: W14000016670
Entity Name: ADVANTAGE MILLWORK INSTALLATIONS LLC Tracking Number: 700257712407 Pin Number: 2407

We received your online transmitted document. However, the document has not been filed for the following:

You failed to make the correction(s) requested in our previous

letter.

The name must contain a word that will clearly indicate that
it is a corporation. Such words include: CORPORATION, CORP.,
COMPANY, CO., INC., and INCORPORATED.

To make the necessary corrections to your filing, return to our
website at www.sunbiz.org and click on "E-Filing Services",

and then choose the type of filing you are trying to correct.

Pull down the vertical scroll bar until you see the two blocks
entitled "Tracking Number" and "Pin Number," which are located
on the right hand side of the page. Next, enter your tracking
number and pin number. Both of these numbers are listed in the
top portion of this email. Next, simply click on "update filing"

to access the document you previously submitted to our office.
Please disregard this letter if you have contacted our office

and were advised how to correct your document online, Please

allow 1-2 business days for your corrected document to be processed

by this office.

If you have any questions concerning your filing please call

850-245-6052.

Carol Mustain

Regulatory Specialist ||~~~
New Filings Section

Letter Number: 140314134726-700257712407
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

weer. Advantage Millwork Installations

Narme of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed "Application by Foreign Limited Liability Company for Authorization o Transact Business in Florida,” Certificate of
Existence, and check are submitied to register the above referenced foreign limited liability company to transact business in Florida..

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Jarrett Kravitz

Name of Person

Advantage Millwork Installations

Firm/Company

12 Westbrook Rd.

Address

West Hartford, CT 06107

City/State and Zip Code

Jarrett@advantage-contracting.com

E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report nottfication)

For further information concerning this matter, please call;

Robert Kravitz 860  944-2299

Name of Contact Person Area Code Daytime Telephone Number
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET ADDRESS:
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
Registration Section Registration Scction
P.0. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassee, F1. 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tatlahassee, FL 32301

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[ $125.00 Filing Fee O $130.00 Filing Fee & O $155.00 Filing Fee &
Certificate of Status Centified Copy
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" APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 605.0802, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A
FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA:

1. Advantage Millwork Installations
{Name of Foreign Limited Liability Company; must include “Limited Liability Company,” "L.L.C.,” or “LLC.™)

(If name unavailable, enter alternate name adopted for the purpose of transacting business in Florida, The alternate name must include “Limited
Liability Company.” ~L.L.C." or "LLC.,™)

, CT . 46-5009400
{Jurisdiction under. thc law of which foreign limited [iability (FEI number, if applicable)
company is organized)
-
4. April 1, 2014 W E
(Date first transacted business in Florida, if prior to registration. ) PN
(Sec sections 605.0904 & 605.0905, F.S. to determine penalty liability) et ’,‘__.\.
5. w . 0 i.:'
R - g
12 Westbrook Rd., West Hartford, CT 06107 DR
(Street Address of Principal Oflice) o

. 12 Westbrook Rd., West Hartford, CT 06107 T

{Mailing Address}

7. The name, title or capacity and address of the person(s) who has/have authority to manage is/are:

Robert Kravitz- Secretary
12 Westbrook Rd., West Hartford, CT 06107

8. Aunached is an original certificate of existence, no more than 90 days old, duly authenticated by the official
having custody of records in the jurisdiction under the law of which it is organized. (A photocopy is not
acceptable. If the certificate ts in a foreign language, a translation of the certificate under oath of the translator

must be submitted)
fé)% 2,

Sig Aature n authh)rlzeuf person
(in accordance with section 605.0203, .S, the execution of this docume nstitutes an affirmation under the penalties of perjury that the facts siated herein are true, 1
am aware that any false intormation submim:d in a document to the Department of Stale constitutes a third degree felony as provided for ins.817.155, F.5.)

Robert Kravitz

Typed or printed name of signee




PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 605.0113 or 605.0902 (1)(d), FLORIDA
STATUTES, THE UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE
FOLLOWING STATEMENT TO DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED

CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF

REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

AGENT IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

1. The name of the Limited Liability Company is:
Advantage Millwork Installations, L-C

If unavailable, the alternate to be used in the state of Florida is:

N/A

2. The name and the Florida street address of the registered agent and office are:

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated limited
liability company al the place designated in this certificate, [ hereby accept the appointment as

Progeco Architectural Millwork | 1 ¢

{Name)

5933 Anglers Ave.

Florida Street Address (P.O. Box NOT ACCEPTABLE)

Ft. Lauderdale

FL 38312

City/State/Zip

il

registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with the provisions of all

statutes relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and

accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, Florida

Statutes.

i e

$ 100.00
$ 25.00
$ 30.00
$ 5.00

(Signature)

Filing Fee for Application
Designation of Registered Agent
Certified Copy (optional)
Certificate of Status (optional)



]

Office of the Secretary of the State of Connecticut

I, the Connecticut Secretary of the State, and keeper of the seal thereof,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY, that articles of organization for

ADVANTAGE MILLWORK INSTALLATIONS, LLC

a domestic limited liability company, were filed in this office on March 10, 2014,

Articles of dissolution have not been filed, and so far as indicated by the records of this office such
limited liability company is in existence.
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Secretary of the State

Date Issued: March 18, 2014
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Business ID: 1135567 Express Certificate Number: 2014078952001
Note: To verify this certificate, visit the web siie hitp://www.concord.sots.ct.pov



